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Villafana, Ann Marie C. (USAFLS)

From: Villafana, Ann Marie C. (USAFLS)
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2008 4:21 PM
To: 'lefkowitz@kirkland.com'; 'Roy BLACK'
Cc: Atkinson, Karen (USAFLS)

Subject: Hearing with Judge Marra

Dear Jay and Roy:

We just finished our hearing with Judge Marra. He has ordered us to make the Agreement available to the
plaintiffs in this case pursuant to a protective order limiting the disclosure to the victims and their counsel only.
He further has ordered that we have to make the agreement available to any other identified victim and her
attorney, so long as they also agree to be bound by the protective order. Judge Marra stated that the plaintiffs
can litigate the issue of further disclosure directly with Mr, Epstein in the context of their civil suits.

When 1 receive the Court’s order and a signed protective order, I will provide them 1o you.
A. Marie Villafana
Assistant U.S, Attorney

500 S. Australian Ave, Suite 400
West Palm Beach, FL 33401

Tracking:
234

08-80736-CV-MARRA RFP WPB-001798



